
Fwd: Limited funding available for debris cleanup

Bryan Wilson <bwilson@burnetcountytexas.org>

Mon, Aug 11, 2025 at 2:03 PM

To: Madeline Parker <countyjudge@burnetcountytexas.org>, Eddie Arredondo <bca@burnetcountytexas.org>

Place on agenda for next week.

BW

[Bryan Wilson](#)**Burnet County Judge****220 S. Pierce****Burnet, TX 78611****512-756-5400**

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Derek Marchio** <dmarchio@burnetcountytexas.org>

Date: Mon, Aug 11, 2025 at 2:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: Limited funding available for debris cleanup

To: Bryan Wilson <bwilson@burnetcountytexas.org>

Hey Judge,

Just wanted to pull you into the loop on this. Apparently there's leftover funding from CAPCOG's solid waste side that they are allowing to be used for debris efforts. I spoke with Ken May and he gave me these quick points about the offering:

- So far, Burnet County is the only one to have verbally expressed interest.
- These are state dollars that would be able to go towards our local match of FEMA Public Assistance Grant funds (going to confirm w/TDEM Recovery) .
- Ken seems to believe we would more than likely be able to receive the full \$30,000.
- Sounds like once they know what the amount is, then we would need to sign an ILA to accept the funds.

Regards,

Derek Marchio
Emergency Management Coordinator
Office of Emergency Management
Burnet County, Texas
O: 512-715-5262
C: 737-251-4993

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **May, Ken** <kmay@capcog.org>

Date: Mon, Aug 11, 2025 at 12:56 PM

Subject: RE: Limited funding available for debris cleanup

To: Simon, Charles <csimon@capcog.org>, Derek Marchio <dmarchio@burnetcountytexas.org>, Joe Don Dockery <jdockery@burnetcountytexas.org>

Hello Derek:

I am needing a written response to the below offer for financial assistance for our records. While I spoke with Commissioner Dockery over the phone where he accepted the offer, I do need the County's commitment in writing. Please respond to this confirming the County's intent to realize the funding assistance. We should know exactly how much will be made available by next week and hope to send an ILA soon. Thank you, sir!

Sincerely,

Ken May

Regional Programs Manager

Capital Area Council of Governments

Ph: (512) 916-6040 ~ Fax: (512) 916-6001

Kmay@capcog.org ~ www.capcog.org

No electronic communication by a CAPCOG employee may legally obligate the agency.



From: Simon, Charles <csimon@capcog.org>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Derek Marchio <dmarchio@burnetcountytexas.org>

Cc: May, Ken <kmay@capcog.org>

Subject: Limited funding available for debris cleanup

The Capital Area Council of Governments has funding available to reimburse costs associated with debris cleanup from the recent storm. This funding is being offered to Burnet, Llano, Travis, and Williamson counties and may range from \$7,500 to \$30,000, depending on how many counties choose to participate.

The funds will come from CAPCOG's solid waste allocation from TCEQ and are only available for a limited time. To be eligible for reimbursement, all expenses must be incurred by July 31, and a request for

reimbursement must be submitted by that date. Please note that eligibility for reimbursement is not dependent on a disaster declaration.

Each of the four counties has already been deemed eligible, and no further eligibility review is required. We ask that you let us know as soon as possible whether your county intends to pursue this funding so we can begin preparing the necessary participation documents.

Thank you. Please let either Ken May kmay@capcog.org or me know if you have any questions.

Charles Simon

Director of Regional Planning and Services

Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG)

[6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165](#)

Austin, TX 78744

(512) 916-6039 (office) ~ (512) 916-6001 (fax)

www.capcog.org

Serving Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Caldwell, Fayette, Hays, Lee, Llano, Travis, and Williamson Counties

No electronic communication by a CAPCOG employee can legally obligate the agency

